

Corsham Community Area Transport Group (CATG)
Wednesday 22nd April, 10.00 am
Springfield Community Campus

Notes of meeting

1. Election of chairman

Cllr Phil Whalley was nominated to be chairman

2. Welcome and Introductions

Present: Cllr Dick Tonge, Cllr Alan Macrae, Cllr Sheila Parker, Cllr Phil Whalley (CTC), Simon Scott (CTC), Gareth Rogers (WC), Paul Bollen (WC), Gemma Winslow (WC), John Bull (Colerne PC), Mary Harvey (Colerne PC) Sarah Anderson (WC), PC Mandie Bell

Apologies

Ruth Hopkinson (Corsham TC), Spencer Drinkwater (WC), Alan Clench (Box PC), Ivis Thomson (Corsham TC) Penny Bell (WC),

3. Notes of last meeting

The notes of the meeting held on 12 April 2015 were agreed.

4. Budget

The budget for the coming year is £10,951. There is £7,952 being carried over from last year. Total for the year £18,903.

5. Update on priorities from previous meetings:

- a) Skynet Drive – SD awaiting response from MOD regarding funding of works
- b) Corsham Estate Permissive Path – Legal agreement has been signed.

Recommendation to Area Board

It was agreed by the group that the extra £5,700 to complete the project would be funded by CATG, pending approval by the Area Board at its meeting on 21 May

- c) Vehicles/cyclists contravening one way/no cycling signs at High Street, Corsham – Works complete. Issue can be closed.
- d) 2869 - Remove redundant signs A4 through Pickwick – scheme being worked on.

6. Updates on live issues

- a) 3432 – Road safety Grove Road / Station Road – funding approved. Waiting restrictions advert date – end of April. Works due to be completed by January 2016
- b) 3253 – Commercial vehicles parking on Priory Street Corsham – Advertised end of April and works due to be completed end of summer pending any objections.
- c) 3504 – Speeding traffic, Linleys - Not enough residents have come forward to assist with speed watch scheme. GR to look into alternative solution.
- d) 3502 – Dangerous pavements Colerne – Footway recently marked up. PB to speak to Atkins regarding Tutton Hill Footway.
- e) 3624 – HGV turning left off A4 onto A365 – A365 is due to be resurfaced, a review of the signs along A365 will be carried out.

- f) 3769 – driveway obstructed and need verge markers at Orchard Road, Corsham – works completed. Further obstructions to be dealt by the police. Can be closed.
- g) 3776 – speeding on A4/Park Lane to Katherine Park roundabout, Corsham – waiting on Metro count results from P Bell
- h) 3789 – request additional bus stop at top of Priory Street, Corsham – P. Bell to chase response from Passenger Transport Unit regarding installation of new bus shelter.
- i) 3794 – speeding/no pavements at Cross Keys, Corsham – some markings have already been refreshed at junction. Will chase BBLP regarding remaining lines. GW

7. New Issues received

- a) 3867 – Request for a crossing on West Wells Road – possible pedestrian study- £700-£1,000 for the initial study GR to investigate S106 funding .
- b) 3870 – Parked cars obstructing emergency vehicles in Box – Parish Council to investigate options - Closed
- c) 3871 – Width/safety of pavement outside 10/11 Pound Pill – PW to feed back to MOP. Closed
- d) 3893 – Poor quality of block paving roads in Katherine Park – GW to discuss block paving on non adopted highway with Development control. Possible resurfacing scheme. PB and GW will investigate.
- e) 3916 – Shipping lorries causing damage in Colerne – Operations have now stopped at hanger. Meeting with Police/PC/WC regarding possible future works. Closed.
- f) 3922 – 20mph speed limit request on Pickwick Road – not supported as B Class road, there are parked vehicles on one side of the road. Close.
- g) 3925 – Directional signage needed for 1A and 1B Beechfield Road – Can't support decision as only affects 2 houses and budget cut backs. Close.

8. Previous issues on hold pending other decisions:

- a) National Speed limit sign Colerne (on hold pending school travel plan/speed limit review) Travel Plan not going to be reviewed. Close.

9. C151 speed limit review

Report from Atkins showing information. Introducing speed limit would not be advantageous, due to surrounding area.

10. 20mph requests and revised criteria (see attachment 4)

Only two nominations received from PC/CATG.

Lacock Road, Corsham – deferred depending on permissive path.

Pickwick Road, Corsham – as item 8 (f)

11. Recent metro count results

none

12. AOB

A request was made to paint the sign posts black – this wasn't supported due to long term maintenance concerns.

RT is changing the minutes from last meeting regarding speeding in Sandpits Lane, Gastard.

13. Date of next meeting

TBC – P.Bell to confirm date and time of next meeting